BULLITT JESSE BACON, SUPERINTENDENT

ADRIENNE USHER, ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT
" COUNTY ~ BRANDY HOWARD, CHIEF ACADEMIC OFFICER
7 PUBLIC TROY WOOD, CHIEF OPERATIONS OFFICER
SCHOOLS
TO: Dr. Jesse Bacon, Superintendent

FROM: Dr. Amy Compton, Director of Secondary Education
RE: Bullitt Central High School Annual Homecoming Parade

DATE:  September 3, 2025

Please see the attached request for permission to host the Bullitt Central High
School Annual Homecoming Parade on Thursday, October 2, 2025 beginning at
6:00. The parade route will begin at the Access Road between Bullitt Lick Middle
and Shepherdsville Elementary School and will end at the GBCYFL Parking Lot.

Please place this request on the September board meeting for approval.
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To: Dr. Jesse Bacon, Superintendent

From: Joe Pat Lee, Principal

Date: 09/03/2025

Re: Requesting approval for Anhual Homecoming Parade

Bullitt Central High School is requesting permission to host the Annuél Homecoming Parade to
celebrate Homecoming Week at BCHS. The parade will be on Thursday, October 2, 2025
beginning at 6:00. Parade applicants will meet at Bullitt Lick Middle School to line up. ‘BCHS

staff will be there for assistance. The parade route will begin at the Access Road between Bulitt
~ Lick Middle and Shepherdsville Elem. School and end at The GBCYFL Parking Lot

Thank you, '

" Joe Pat Lee
Principal .
Bullitt Central High School
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